
Reentry Council 
City & County of San Francisco 

AGENDA 

Thursday, January 18, 2024 

1:00pm – 3:00pm 

City Hall 

1 Dr Carlton B Goodlett Pl, Room 305 

San Francisco, CA 94102 

Members of the Public who are unable to attend the meeting in person, but would like to provide public comment or 

watch the meeting can do so remotely through the following zoom information: 

Join Zoom Meeting 

 https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81716545397?pwd=U0FocWltOWMwZ2FqVU9kN082bDlZdz09

 Meeting ID: 817 1654 5397

 Passcode: 797944

Dial by your location 

 +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)

 Meeting ID: 817 1654 5397

 Passcode: 797944

 Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcSP42G15s

Note:  Each member of the public will be allotted no more than 2 minutes to speak on each item. 

Page 1 of 17

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81716545397?pwd=U0FocWltOWMwZ2FqVU9kN082bDlZdz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcSP42G15s


Reentry Council  
City & County of San Francisco 

1. Call to Order and Introductions.  

 

2. Ramaytush Ohlone Land Acknowledgement (discussion only).    

 

3. Public Comment on Any Item Listed Below as for “Discussion Only.”  (NOTE: public comment on items listed 

as “possible action” will occur during that agenda’s time).  

 

4. Review and Adoption of Meeting Minutes of October 19, 2023 Council Meeting (discussion & possible action).  

 

5. Staff Report on Activities of the Reentry Council and its Subcommittees (discussion only).    

a. Staff Updates 

b. Subcommittee Updates 

1) Women 1st  Subcommittee 

2) Legislation, Policy, and Practices Subcommittee 

3) Direct Action Subcommittee 

 

6. Regular Update on Activities of the Juvenile Justice Coordinating Council, Sentencing Commission, 

Collaborative Courts, and Community Corrections Partnership, STARR  (discussion only). 

 

7. Racial Equity Work Updates –Departments are welcome to provide a Racial Equity Update for their Department 

(discussion only). 

 

9. Update from SFSO Regarding Jail Access. 

 

10. San Francisco Public Safety Strategy 

 

11. Council Members’ Comments, questions and Requests for Future Agenda Items (discussion only). 

 

12. Public Comment on any item on today’s agenda, or on other business within the purview of the Reentry Council 

(discussion only). 

 

13. Adjournment.  

Page 2 of 17



Reentry Council  
City & County of San Francisco 

 

SUBMITTING WRITTEN PUBLIC COMMENT TO THE REENTRY COUNCIL  

Persons who are unable to attend the public meeting may submit to the Reentry Council, by the time the proceedings 

begin, written comments regarding the subject of the meeting.  These comments will be made a part of the official public 

record, and brought to the attention of the Reentry Council.  Written comments should be submitted to: Victoria 

Westbrook, Interim Reentry Policy Planner, Adult Probation Department, 880 Bryant Street, Room 200, San Francisco, 

CA 94103, or via email: reentry.council@sfgov.org.  

 

MEETING MATERIALS  

Copies of agendas, minutes, and explanatory documents are available through the Reentry Council’s website at 

http://sfreentry.com or by calling Victoria Westbrook at (415) 930-2202 during normal business hours.  The material can 

be FAXed or mailed to you upon request. 

 

ACCOMMODATIONS  

To obtain a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate in the 

meeting, please contact Victoria Westbrook at reentry.council@sfgov.org or (415) 930-2202 at least two business days 

before the meeting.  

 

TRANSLATION  

Interpreters for languages other than English are available on request. Sign language interpreters are also available on 

request. For either accommodation, please contact Victoria Westbrook at reentry.council@sfgov.org or (415) 930-2202 at 

least two business days before the meeting. 

 

CHEMICAL SENSITIVITIES 

To assist the City in its efforts to accommodate persons with severe allergies, environmental illness, multiple chemical 

sensitivity or related disabilities, attendees at public meetings are reminded that other attendees may be sensitive to 

various chemical based products. Please help the City accommodate these individuals. 

 

KNOW YOUR RIGHTS UNDER THE SUNSHINE ORDINANCE (Chapter 67 of the San Francisco Administrative 

Code) 

Government's duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public. Commissions, boards, councils 

and other agencies of the City and County exist to conduct the people's business. This ordinance assures that deliberations 

are conducted before the people and that City operations are open to the people's review. Copies of the Sunshine 

Ordinance can be obtained from the Clerk of the Sunshine Task Force, the San Francisco Public Library, and on the City's 

web site at: www.sfgov.org/sunshine.  

 

FOR MORE INFORMATION ON YOUR RIGHTS UNDER THE SUNSHINE ORDINANCE OR TO REPORT A 

VIOLATION OF THE ORDINANCE, CONTACT THE SUNSHINE ORDINANCE TASK FORCE: 

Administrator 

Sunshine Ordinance Task Force 

City Hall, Room 244 

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place,  

San Francisco, CA 94102-4683.  

Telephone: (415) 554-7724 

Fax: (415) 554-5163 

E-Mail: soft@sfgov.org   

 

CELL PHONES 

The ringing of and use of cell phones, pagers and similar sound-producing electronic devices are prohibited at this 

meeting. Please be advised that the Co-Chairs may order the removal from the meeting room of any person(s) responsible 

for the ringing or use of a cell phone, pager, or other similar sound-producing electronic devices. 

 

 

 

Page 3 of 17

mailto:veronica.martinez@sfgov.org
http://sfreentry.com/
http://www.sfgov.org/sunshine


Reentry Council  
City & County of San Francisco 

LOBBYIST ORDINANCE 

 

Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by 

San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance (SF Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code sections 2.100-2.160) to register and 

report lobbying activity.  For more information about the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the Ethics Commission at 30 

Van Ness Avenue, Suite 3900, San Francisco CA 94102, telephone (415) 581-2300, FAX (415) 581-2317, and web site 

http://www.sfgov.org/ethics/ 

Page 4 of 17

http://www.sfgov.org/ethics/


Reentry Council 

      

 

Page | 1   

DRAFT Minutes 
Thursday, October 19, 2023 

1:00pm – 3:00pm 
City Hall 

1 Dr Carlton B Goodlett Pl, Room 305 
San Francisco, CA 94102 

 
Members of the Public who are unable to attend the meeting in person, but would like to provide public comment or watch 
the meeting can do so remotely through the following zoom information: 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 

• https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81716545397?pwd=U0FocWltOWMwZ2FqVU9kN082bDlZdz09 
• Meeting ID: 817 1654 5397 
• Passcode: 797944 

 
Dial by your location 

• +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 
• Meeting ID: 817 1654 5397 
• Passcode: 797944 
• Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcSP42G15s 

 
 
 
 
 
Note:  Each member of the public will be allotted no more than 2 minutes to speak on each item.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 5 of 17

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81716545397?pwd=U0FocWltOWMwZ2FqVU9kN082bDlZdz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcSP42G15s


Reentry Council 

      

 

Page | 2   

Members Present: 
Tara Agnese for District Attorney, William Cooper for Sheriff Paul Miyamoto (SFSO), Alea Brown-Hoffmeister for 
Chief Cristel Tullock (SFAPD), Chief Chris Carubba-Katz (US Probation), Carolyn Goosen for Manohar Raju (Public 
Defender), Theresa Ick for Grant Colfax (DPH), Melanie Kushnir for Mark Culkins (Superior Court), Sam Logan for 
Supervisor Catherine Stefani (BOS), Peter Tram for Onyanga Dean (CDCR), Freda Randolph-Glen for Karen Roye 
(DCSS), Captain Vintero for Chief William Scott (SFPD), Assistant Chief Gabe Calvillo for Chief Katherine Miller 
(Juvenile Probation), David McCahon for Trent Rohr (HSA), Antonio Napolean (Mayoral Appointee), Allen Harven 
(Mayoral Appointee), Jusef Nathan (BOS Appointee), Cynthia Nagendra (HSH), Joanna Hernandez (BOS Appointee). 
Jasmine Dawson (DCYF), David Mauroff (BOS Appointee – Pretrial Diversion Services), Tatiana Lewis (Mayoral 
Appointee). 
 
Members Absent: 
James Caldwell for Mayor Breed, Jabari Jackson (BOS Appointee), L Hurshman (BOS Appointee), Tajuana Gray 
(OEWD).  
 
Vacant Seat: 
Mayoral Appointed TAY Seat. 
 
1. Call to Order and Introductions (discussion only) 

Carolyn Gossin from the Public Defender’s Office called the meeting to order. She thanked Council members and 
members of the interested public for attending the meeting.  She acknowledged the other five Co-Chairs:  

● Cristel Tullock, Chief of Adult Probation 
● Jabari Jackson, representing the formerly incarcerated Council Members 
● Brooke Jenkins, District Attorney 
● Paul Miyamoto, Sheriff 
● James Caldwell, representing Mayor London Breed’s Office 
●  

Victoria Westbrook completed Reentry Council Roll Call and indicated that there was quorum. 
 

2. Raymatush Ohlone Land Acknowledgment 
The Chair read the Raymatush Ohlone Land Acknowledgement. 

 
3. Welcome two New Mayoral Appointees and the New BOS Appointed Pretrial Diversion Services Seat 

Representative (discussion only). 
No public comment.  
Carolyn Gossin welcomed back Antonio Napoleon and Allen Harven who were reappointed by the Mayor. She 
also welcomed mew member Tatiana Lewis, appointed by the Mayor to the seat occupied by someone who entered 
the justice system before age 24 years and is currently between 18 &35 years old. She also welcomed David 
Mauroff, representing the SF Pretrial Diversion Project, appointed by the Board of Supervisors.  

 
4.  Public Comment on Items listed as for “Discussion Only” (discussion only).    

There was no Public Comment  
 

5. Review and Adoption of the Draft Meeting Minutes of July 20, 2023 (discussion only and possible action). 
The Chair asked the Council for a motion to adopt the minutes.  
Jasmine Dawson made the motion to adopt the minutes. 
Allen Harven Seconded the motion. 

Page 6 of 17



Reentry Council 

      

 

Page | 3   

 
Victoria Westbrook conducted a roll call vote. The motion carried. 
The Draft minutes from the July 20, 2023 meeting were approved 
 

6. Staff Report on Activities of the Reentry Council (discussion only).  
Victoria Westbrook, Reentry Policy Planner for the San Francisco Adult Probation Department, provided the 
following updates: 

• The Annual Retreat is scheduled for January 22, 2024 at the San Francisco Main Library. 
• Women 1st Subcommittee: The subcommittee to meet at the women’s Resource Center on 

December 13, 2024 at 12 pm.  
• Legislation, Policy, & Practices Subcommittee: Formed a Protected Class Initiative working 

group to continue working on the initiative. Next meeting is scheduled Feb. 2024 
• Direct Action Subcommittee: Richard Beal reported an End of the Year celebration is scheduled 

for December 6, 2023. He’s asking for community support and funding to support this event. 
Recovery Summit is scheduled for March 2024 
Recovery Symposium is scheduled for May 2024  

 
7. Regular Update on Activities of the Juvenile Justice Coordinating Council, Sentencing Commission, 

Collaborative Courts, Community Corrections Partnerships, and STARR (discussion only). 
Freda Glen provided an update for the Sentencing Commission 
 
Theresa Ick provided an update for STARR Grant 

 
8. Racial Equity Work Updates (discussion & possible action). 

Alea Brown-Hoffimeister provided report for Racial Equity for The Adult Probation Department. She introduced 
the ORE – Be the Change Online Course Justice Cohort 
 
Carolyn Gossen provided an Update for PDR National Equity  

 
9. Public Defender’s Office Freedom Project (discussion & possible action). 

Managing Attorney Danielle Harris, together with her team – Stephen Liebb, Amanda Perez, Elliot Hosman and 
Rachel Stober introduced the Freedom Project. The Freedom Project is dedicated to decarceration, successful 
transition to the freer world, and post-conviction systemic change. In four years, the Project has helped shorten 93 
prison sentences--reuniting 80 people with their families and communities including 42 people who were serving 
life sentences--and improved laws allowing second-look resentencing 

 
10. College Pathways Project (discussion only).   
Executive Director Jason Bell and George Turner introduced the newest initiative to San Francisco State’s Project 

Rebound program. The College Pathway Project. Through this initiative, the SF Public Defender’s Office has 
formalized partnerships with San Francisco State’s Project Rebound program, and with City College of San 
Francisco’s New Directions program. Partnerships with these programs will make it easier for current and former 
Public Defender clients to apply for, attend, and succeed in college. All of our clients are eligible – whether they 
face a felony or misdemeanor or youth charge, are in a collaborative or mental health court or whether they use 
clean slate post-conviction services.  

Project Rebound supported City College in applying for and receiving state funding to enable them to hire a full-time 
person to run their New Directions Program.   We are asking for referrals from the Reentry Council for folks who 
have been impacted by the criminal legal system who are interested in community college, there will be more robust 
services available to them through the New Directions Program starting in 2024. The Public Defender’s Office will 
now have a designated space for Project Rebound to liaise with attorneys and social workers in our office, and 
Project Rebound staffers will attend court hearings and advocate on behalf of client participants for improved legal 
outcomes when possible and appropriate. 

Page 7 of 17



Reentry Council 

      

 

Page | 4   

  
 

11. State Policy (discussion only). 
Melanie Kim, the Public Defender Office’s State policy director, shared a roundup of bills that made it – or were 
killed – through the legislative process, that are of relevance to this committee. 

 
12. Discussion Regarding Supervised Clients, aged 18-24 –Adult & Juvenile Probation (discussion only). 

Adela Martinez, Specialized Services Division Director and Supervising Probation Officer Daniel Reyes from 
Adult Probation and Asst. Chief Gabe Calvillo, Juvenile Probation presented data and services for juvenile, TAYA 
and TAY clients.  
Adult Probation TAY Services (aged 18-24): Probation Supervised TAY Unit, Domestic Violence TAY Caseload, 
TAY Court Collaboration with SFPD, SF Courts, Public Defender and District Attorney’s Offices, case managers 
for wellness planning, and Successful Completion incentives.  
 
Juvenile Probation Services: Data presented for AB12 Caseload Demographics: API 8%, Latinx 19%, and  
 69% Black. 28% female and 72% male. 24% SF residents and 76% outside of SF 

             
13. Council Members’ Comments, Questions and Request for Future Agenda Items (discussion only). 

Johanna Hernandez requested an update by the SFSO regarding jail access in the next mmeting. 
 
David Mauroff asked for an update regarding San Francisco’s Public Safety Strategy from the Mayor’s Office and 
the San Francisco Police Department. 

14. Public Comment on any items on today’s agenda, or other business within the purview of the Reentry 
Council (discussion only).  

 
There was no public comment 

 
15. Adjournment.  
The Chair asked the Council for a motion to adjourn 
Allen Harven made the motion to adjourn 
Johanna Hernandez Seconded the motion. 
 
Victoria Westbrook conducted a roll call vote. The motion carried. 
Meeting Adjourned   

 

Page 8 of 17



 

Reentry Council  
of the City & County of San Francisco 

Current as of October 9, 2023 
   Page 1 of 3 

Roster of Members 
 

Co-Chairs 
 

Cristel Tullock 
Chief Adult Probation Officer 
Adult Probation Department 
City & County of San Francisco 
850 Bryant Street, 2nd floor 
San Francisco, CA 94103 
Cristel.tullock@sfgov.org 
Executive Assistant: La Shaun Williams 
lashaun.r.williams@sfgov.org 
(415) 553-1687 
Alternate: Assistant Chief Tommie Baines  
tommie.baines@sfgov.org 
 
Brooke Jenkins 
District Attorney  
Office of the District Attorney 
City & County of San Francisco 
350 Rhode Island Street 
North Building, Suite 400N 
San Francisco, CA 94103 
districtattorney@sfgov.org 
Confidential Assistant: Lee-Ann Collins 
lee-ann.collins@sfgov.org 
(415) 553-1742 
Alternate: Edward McCaffrey  
edward.mccaffrey@sfgov.org 
 
Paul Miyamoto 
Sheriff 
Sheriff’s Office 
City & County of San Francisco 
City Hall, Room 456 
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
sheriff@sfgov.org 
Alternate: Assistant Sheriff Tanzaneka Carter 
tanzaneka.carter@sfgov.org 
 

Manohar Raju 
Public Defender 
Office of the Public Defender 
City & County of San Francisco 
555 7th Street  
San Francisco, CA 94103 
manohar.raju@sfgov.org 
 (415) 553-1677 
Executive Assistant: Judy Liu 
judy.liu@sfgov.org 
(415) 553-1677 
Alternate: Carolyn Goosen 
Carolyn.Goossen@sfgov.org 
 
Honorable London Breed 
Mayor of San Francisco 
City & County of San Francisco 
City Hall, Room 200 
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Alternate: James Caldwell 
james.caldwell@sfgov.org  
 
Jabari Jackson 
Board Appointee (Seat 4) 
jrj41510@gmail.com 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 

Page 9 of 17

mailto:Cristel.tullock@sfgov.org
mailto:tommie.baines@sfgov.org
mailto:districtattorney@sfgov.org
mailto:lee-ann.collins@sfgov.org
mailto:edward.mccaffrey@sfgov.org
mailto:edward.mccaffrey@sfgov.org
mailto:sheriff@sfgov.org
mailto:tanzaneka.carter@sfgov.org
mailto:manohar.raju@sfgov.org
mailto:judy.liu@sfgov.org
mailto:Carolyn.Goossen@sfgov.org
mailto:james.caldwell@sfgov.org
mailto:jrj41510@gmail.com


 

Reentry Council  
of the City & County of San Francisco 

Current as of October 9, 2023 
   Page 2 of 3 

Other Members 
 
Catherine Stefani 
Supervisor, District 2 
Board of Supervisors 
City Hall 
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244 
San Francisco, Ca 94102-4689 
Catherine.stefani@sfgov.org 
 
William Scott 
Chief 
Police Department 
City & County of San Francisco 
1245 Third St. 
San Francisco, CA 94158 
William.scott@sfgov.org 
Executive Assistant: Rowena Carr 
Rowena.Carr@sfgov.org 
(415) 837-7000 
Alternate: Cmdr. Peter Walsh 
peter.walsh@sfgov.org 
 
Katy Miller  
Chief Juvenile Probation Officer 
Juvenile Probation Department 
City & County of San Francisco 
375 Woodside Avenue, Room 243 
San Francisco, CA 94127 
Executive Secretary: Sheryl Cowan 
Sheryl.cowan@sfgov.org 
(415) 753-7556 
 
Antonio Napoleon 
Mayoral Appointee 
ANapoleon@westside-health.org 
 
Allen Harven 
Mayoral Appointee 
allenharven42@gmail.com 
 
 
 

Tatiana Lewis 
Mayoral Appointee 
tatiana@prisonerswithchildren.org 
 
Mark Culkins 
Court Administrator 
Superior Court of California, County of San 
Francisco 
mculkins@sftc.org 
 
Jusef Nathan 
Board Appointee (Seat 1) 
jusefnathansf@gmail.com 
 
Joanna Hernandez  
Board Appointee (Seat 2) 
joannah@sfpretrial.org 
 
Linda Hurshman 
Board Appointee (Seat 3) 
lhurshman@sfgoodwill.org 
 
David Mauroff 
Representing San Francisco Pretrial 
Diversion Project 
Board Appointee (Seat 6) 
davidm@sfpretrial.org 
 
Cynthia Nagendra 
Deputy Director for Planning, Performance 
& Strategy 
Department of Homelessness & Supportive 
Housing 
cynthia.nagendra1@sfgov.org 
 
Kate Sofis  
Director of Office of Economic and Workforce 
Development  
City & County of San Francisco  
Alternate: Tajuana Gray  
tajuana.gray@sfgov.org  
Alternate 2: Ken Nim  
ken.nim@sfgov.org 

Page 10 of 17

mailto:Catherine.stefani@sfgov.org
mailto:William.scott@sfgov.org
mailto:Rowena.Carr@sfgov.org
mailto:Sheryl.cowan@sfgov.org
mailto:ANapoleon@westside-health.org
mailto:allenharven42@gmail.com
mailto:tatiana@prisonerswithchildren.org
mailto:mculkins@sftc.org
mailto:jusefnathansf@gmail.com
mailto:joannah@sfpretrial.org
mailto:lhurshman@sfgoodwill.org
mailto:davidm@sfpretrial.org
mailto:cynthia.nagendra1@sfgov.org
mailto:tajuana.gray@sfgov.org


 

Reentry Council  
of the City & County of San Francisco 

Current as of October 9, 2023 
   Page 3 of 3 

Chris Carrubba-Katz 
Chief U.S. Probation Officer  
Northern District of California 
U.S. Probation Office, U.S. District Court 
450 Golden Gate Avenue 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
chris_carrubba-katz@canp.uscourts.gov 
Alternate: Jennifer James 
Assistant Deputy Chief 
jennifer_james@canp.uscourts.gov 
 
Dr. Grant Colfax 
Department of Public Health 
City & County of San Francisco 
1380 Howard Street 
San Francisco, CA 94103 
Alternate: Angelica Almeida  
 angelica.almeida@sfdph.org 
2nd Alternate: Robin Candler 
robin.candler@sfgov.org 
 
Karen Roye 
Director 
Department of Child Support Services 
City & County of San Francisco 
617 Mission Street 
San Francisco, CA 94105 
karen.roye@sfgov.org 
Executive Assistant: Laurina Marcic 
laurina.marcic@sfgov.org 
Alternate: Freda Randolph Glenn 
freda.randolph@sfgov.org 
 
Trent Rhorer 
Executive Director 
Human Services Agency 
City & County of San Francisco 
170 Otis Street 
San Francisco, CA 94103 
trent.rhorer@sfgov.org 
Alternate: Susie Smith 
susie.smith@sfgov.org 
 

Maria Su 
Director 
Department of Children, Youth & Their 
Families 
City & County of San Francisco 
1390 Market Street, Suite 900 
San Francisco, CA 94102  
maria@dcyf.org 
Executive Assistant: Rebecca Corteza 
Rebecca.Corteza@dcyf.org 
Alternate: Jasmine Dawson  
Jasmine.dawson@sfgov.org 
 
Onyanga Dean 
District Administrator 
Division of Parole Operations 
California Department of Corrections & 
Rehabilitation 
1727 Mission St. 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
onyanga.dean@cdcr.ca.gov 
Alternate: Peter Tram 
Peter.tram@cdcr.ca.gov 
 
Staff 
Victoria Westbrook 
Reentry Policy Planner/ 
Women’s Gender Responsive Coordinator 
Adult Probation Department 
Community Assessment & Services Center 
564 6th Street 
San Francisco, CA 94103 
victoria.westbrook@sfgov.org 
(415) 930-2200 

For more information about the  
Reentry Council of the City and  
Council of San Francisco, please  
visit www.sfgov.org/reentry 

Page 11 of 17

mailto:chris_carrubba-katz@canp.uscourts.gov
mailto:jennifer_james@canp.uscourts.gov
mailto:angelica.almeida@sfdph.org
mailto:robin.candler@sfgov.org
mailto:karen.roye@sfgov.org
mailto:laurina.marcic@sfgov.org
mailto:freda.randolph@sfgov.org
mailto:trent.rhorer@sfgov.org
mailto:james.whelly@sfgov.org
mailto:Rebecca.Corteza@dcyf.org
mailto:Jasmine.dawson@sfgov.org
mailto:onyanga.dean@cdcr.ca.gov
mailto:Peter.tram@cdcr.ca.gov
mailto:victoria.westbrook@sfgov.org


 

 Direct Action Subcommittee  

Reentry Council of the City & County of San Francisco 

Current as of January 19, 2023  Page 1 of 2 

 

 

Roster of Members 

 
Richard Beal (Chair) 
Director of Transitional housing 

Tenderloin Housing Clinic 
richardb@thclinic.org 
 

Alisea Wesley-Clark  

HER House Program Director 
Westside Community Services 

aclark@westside-health.org 

 
Sheenia Branner 
Mayoral Appointee to Reentry Council 

rsn.sheenia@gmail.com 

 

Emeterio Garcia 
Director, Community Justice Center (CJC) 
SF Dept. of Public Health 
emeterio.garcia@sfdph.org 

 

Freda Randolph Glenn 

Operations Manager 
Department of Child Support Services 
freda.randolph@sfgov.org 
 

Destiny Pletsch 
Reentry Services Coordinator 
San Francisco Adult Probation Department 
destiny.pletsch@sfgov.org 

 
Amarita King 
Deputy Probation Officer 

San Francisco Adult Probation Department 

amarita.king@sfgov.org 

 

Jabari Jackson 
Westside Community Services 

jrj41510@gmail.com 

 
Jermila McCoy 
San Francisco Goodwill  

jmccoy@sfgoodwill.org 

Emmeline Sun 

Clinical supervisor 

Citywide Forensic Team (UCSF) 

emmeline.sun@ucsf.edu 
 

Ali Riker 
Director of Programs  

San Francisco Sheriff’s Office 
alissa.riker@sfgov.org 

Or 

Patrick Haney 

San Francisco Sheriff’s Office 
patrick.haney@sfgov.org  
 
Donna Hilliard 

Executive Director 

Code Tenderloin 

Donna@codetenderloin.org 

Or 

Elgin Rose 
Code Tenderloin 

Elgin@codetenderloin.org 

 

Steven Rice 

Code Tenderloin 
Steven@codetenderloin.org 

Or 

Chuck Stubblefield 
Code Tenderloin 

Chuck@codetenderloin.org 

 
Cedric Akbar 

Director of Forensics 

Westside Community Services 

Cakbar@westside-health.org 
 

Cregg Johnson 

Director, Positive directions TRP Academy 

Westside Community Services 

cjohnson@westside-health.org 

 
 

Page 12 of 17

mailto:richardb@thclinic.org
mailto:aclark@westside-health.org
mailto:rsn.sheenia@gmail.com
mailto:emeterio.garcia@sfdph.org
mailto:freda.randolph@sfgov.org
mailto:destiny.pletsch@sfgov.org
mailto:jrobles@healthright360.org
mailto:jrj41510@gmail.com
mailto:jmccoy@sfgoodwill.org
mailto:emmeline.sun@ucsf.edu
mailto:alissa.riker@sfgov.org
mailto:Donna@codetenderloin.org
mailto:Elgin@codetenderloin.org
mailto:Steven@codetenderloin.org
mailto:Chuck@codetenderloin.org
mailto:Cakbar@westside-health.org
mailto:cjohnson@westside-health.org


 

 Direct Action Subcommittee  

Reentry Council of the City & County of San Francisco 

Current as of January 19, 2023  Page 2 of 2 

 

 

Adrian Maldonado 

Director, Minna Project 
Westside Community Services 

amaldonado@westside-health.org 

 

Lakisha Richmond 

San Francisco Goodwill  
jmccoy@sfgoodwill.org 

 

Allan Knuckles 

Arriba Juntos 

aknuckles@arribajuntos.org 
 

Thompson Tran 
Intake Coordinator 
Harbor Lights 

Thompson.Tran@usw.salvationarmy.org 
 

George Turner 
Phatt Chance Community Services 

phattchancecommunity@gmail.com 
Or 

Josua Short 

Phatt Chance Community Services 

phattchancecommunity.josh@gmail.com 
 

Jesse Foshay 
Coach Manager 

CROP Organization 
Jesse.Foshay@croporg.org  
 

Kimberley Tillman 

Addiction and Recovery Counselor 
UCSF/Citywide 
Kimberly.Tillman@ucsf.edu 
 

Traci Watson 
Founder 

Sister’s Circle 
twatson@sistercircle.net 
 

 
 

 

 

 

Patricia Martinez 
Coordinator, Young Adult Justice Initiative 

District Attorney’s Office 

Patricia.E.Martinez@sfgov.org 
 

Jay Sutter 

San Francisco Goodwill  

jsutter@sfgoodwill.org 

 
Brittany Sosa 

San Francisco Goodwill  

bsosa@sfgoodwill.org 

 

Mike Paisley 

Senior Ex-Offender Program 
mike.pasley@bhpmss.org 

Or 

Amica Nelson 

Senior Ex-Offender Program 

Amica.nelson@bhpmss.org 
 
Isaac Gray 

Young Community Developer 

igray@ycdjobs.org 

 
John Grayson 

johngrayson228@yahoo.com 

 
John Robles 
Member of the Reentry Community 

Community Relations Manager 

HealthRIGHT360 

jrobles@halthright360.org 
 

For more information, contact  
Victoria Westbrook, Reentry Policy Planner, 
at victoria.westbrook@sfgov.org or  
(415) 930-2202 or visit 

http://sfgov.org/reentry 

Page 13 of 17

mailto:amaldonado@westside-health.org
mailto:jmccoy@sfgoodwill.org
mailto:Thompson.Tran@usw.salvationarmy.org
mailto:Jesse.Foshay@croporg.org
mailto:Kimberly.Tillman@ucsf.edu
mailto:twatson@sistercircle.net
mailto:Patricia.E.Martinez@sfgov.org
mailto:jsutter@sfgoodwill.org
mailto:bsosa@sfgoodwill.org
mailto:igray@ycdjobs.org
mailto:johngrayson228@yahoo.com
mailto:jrobles@halthright360.org


 

Subcommittee on Legislation, Policy & 
Practices 

Reentry Council of the City & County of San Francisco 

Current as of January 19, 2023  Page 1 of 2 
 

 

Roster of Members 
 

Bobby Jones-Hanley (Chair) 
Member of the Reentry Community 
Founder 
Pure1 
b.jones@pure1.org 
 
Tara Anderson  
Grants & Policy Manager  
District Attorney's Office  
tara.anderson@sfgov.org 
 

OR 
 
Edward McCaffrey 
District Attorney’s Office 
edward.mccaffrey@sfgov.org 
 
Patricia Martinez 
District Attorney's Office  
patricia.e.martinez@sfgov.org 
 
Joe Calderon, CHW 
Southeast Health Clinic 
joseph.calderon@ucsf.edu  
 
Linda Connelly 
President 
Successful Reentry  
lconnelly@successfulreentry.com 
 
Malcolm Gissen 
The SF Black & Jewish Unity Coalition 
malcolm@mgissen.com 
 
Melanie Kim 
State Policy Director 
Public Defender’s Office 
melanie.kim@sfgov.org 
 
Sheenia Branner 
Program Manager 
Recovery Survival Network 
rsn.sheenia@gmail.com 

 
Melinda Benson 
Prisoner Legal Services 
San Francisco Sheriff's Office 
melinda.benson@sfgov.org 
 
Jermila McCoy 
San Francisco Goodwill  
jmccoy@sfgoodwill.org 
 
Ndubuisi Chimara 
Citywide Forensic Case Management 
ndu.chimara@ucsf.edu 
 
Shanica Williams  
Deputy Probation Officer  
San Francisco Adult Probation Department  
tara.anderson@sfgov.org 
 
Kristin Scott-Calip  
Deputy Probation Officer  
San Francisco Adult Probation Department  
kristin.scott-calip@sfgov.org 
 
Leon Hopkins, LCSW  
Drug Court Program Manager  
San Francisco Department of Public Health 
leon.hopkins@sfdph.org 
 
Katrina Baptiste 
Training Division/Trial Integrity Unit/Grand Jury 
San Francisco District Attorney’s Office 
katrina.baptiste@sfgov.org 
 
John Restauro 
johnrestauro@gmail.com 
 
Jesse Foshay 
Coach Manager 
CROP Organization 
jesse.foshay@croporg.org 
 
 

Page 14 of 17

mailto:bjones-hanley@americaworks.com
mailto:tara.anderson@sfgov.org
mailto:edward.mccaffrey@sfgov.org
mailto:patricia.e.martinez@sfgov.org
mailto:joseph.calderon@ucsf.edu
mailto:lconnelly@successfulreentry.com
mailto:malcolm@mgissen.com
mailto:melanie.kim@sfgov.org
mailto:rsn.sheenia@gmail.com
mailto:melinda.benson@sfgov.org
mailto:jmccoy@sfgoodwill.org
mailto:ndu.chimara@ucsf.edu
mailto:tara.anderson@sfgov.org
mailto:kristin.scott-calip@sfgov.org
mailto:leon.hopkins@sfdph.org
mailto:katrina.baptiste@sfgov.org
mailto:johnrestauro@gmail.com
mailto:jesse.foshay@croporg.org


 

Subcommittee on Legislation, Policy & 
Practices 

Reentry Council of the City & County of San Francisco 

Current as of January 19, 2023  Page 2 of 2 
 

 
Denise Gotthardt, AMFT  
Behavioral Health Clinician 
SF DPH/Community Justice Center  
denise.gotthardt@sfdph.org  
 
John Grayson 
johngrayson228@yahoo.com 
 
Amanda S. Esquivel 
Victim/Witness Advocate 
San Francisco District Attorney’s Office 
amanda.esquivel@sfgov.org 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Yareli Ruiz Montes 
Superior Court 
yruizmontes@sftc.org 
 
Jordan Pittman 
Citywide Forensic Case Management 
jordan.pittman@ucsf.edu 
 
For more information, please contact  
Victoria Westbrook, Acting Reentry Policy 
Planner @victoria.westbrook@sfgov.org or  
(415) 930-2202 or visit http://sfgov.org/reentry. 
 

Page 15 of 17

mailto:denise.gotthardt@sfdph.org
mailto:johngrayson228@yahoo.com
mailto:amanda.esquivel@sfgov.org
mailto:yruizmontes@sftc.org
mailto:jordan.pittman@ucsf.edu
mailto:victoria.westbrook@sfgov.org


 

Women 1st Subcommittee 
Reentry Council of the City & County of San Francisco 

Current as of January 19, 2023  Page 1 of 2 
 

 

Roster of Members 
 
 

Juthaporn Chaloeicheep (Chair) 
Substance Abuse Counselor 
Progress Foundation 
chaloeicheepj@gmail.com 
 
Alisea Wesley-Clark 
Program Director – Her House 
Westside Community Services 
aclark@westside-health.org 
 
Angie Wilson 
Program Coordinator Women’s Resource 
Center (WRC) 
San Francisco Sheriff’s Office 
Women’s Resource Center (WRC)  
angela.wilson@sfgov.org 
 
Cristina Tucker 
Community Outreach Worker 
Healthright360 
ctucker@healthright360.org 
 
Tina Collins 
Code Tenderloin 
tina@codetenderloin.org 
            OR 
Nina Foster 
Code Tenderloin 
Nina@codetenderloin.org 
 
Bionka Stevens 
stvnsb@gmail.com 
 
Traci Watson 
Founder 
Sister’s Circle 
twatson@sistercircle.net 
 
 

Stephanie Gray 
hurri1960@gmail.com 
 
Jenna J. Rapues, MPH 
Director 
Gender Health SF, DPH 
jenna.rapues@sfdph.org 
 
Rebecca Jackson 
Program Director – Cameo House 
CJCJ 
rjackson@cjcj.org 
 
Shannon Wise 
Felton Institute 
shannonwise2000@yahoo.com 
 
Jermila McCoy 
San Francisco Goodwill  
jmccoy@sfgoodwill.org 
 
Linda Hurshman 
San Francisco Goodwill  
lhurshman@sfgoodwill.org 
 
Lydia Lozano-DeGois 
Homeless Prenatal Program 
lydialozano@homelessprenatal.org 
 
Daisy Gonzalez 
Bilingual Housing Case Manager 
Recovery Survival Network (RSN) 
rsn.daisyg@gmail.com 
 
Celia Roberts 
Self-Determination Advocate 
Young Women’s Freedom Center 
celia@youngwomenfree.org 
 
 
 

Page 16 of 17

mailto:chaloeicheepj@gmail.com
mailto:aclark@westside-health.org
mailto:angela.wilson@sfgov.org
mailto:ctucker@healthright360.org
mailto:tina@codetenderloin.org
mailto:Nina@codetenderloin.org
mailto:stvnsb@gmail.com
mailto:twatson@sistercircle.net
mailto:hurri1960@gmail.com
mailto:jenna.rapues@sfdph.org
mailto:rjackson@cjcj.org
mailto:shannonwise2000@yahoo.com
mailto:jmccoy@sfgoodwill.org
mailto:lhurshman@sfgoodwill.org
mailto:lhurshman@sfgoodwill.org
mailto:rsn.daisyg@gmail.com
mailto:celia@youngwomenfree.org


 

Women 1st Subcommittee 
Reentry Council of the City & County of San Francisco 

Current as of January 19, 2023  Page 2 of 2 
 

 
Tiffany Holmes 
San Francisco Pretrial Diversion Program 
tiffanyh@sfpretrial.org 
 
Daisha Spires 
Program Manager 
Young Women’s Freedom Center 
Daisha@youngwomenfree.org 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
For more information, please contact  
Victoria Westbrook, Reentry Policy Planner, 
at victoria.westbrook@sfgov.org or (415) 
930-2202 or visit http://sfgov.org/reentry 

Page 17 of 17

mailto:Daisha@youngwomenfree.org
mailto:victoria.westbrook@sfgov.org

	1. RC Agenda 1.18.2024
	DRAFT Minutes -10.19.2023
	Thursday, October 19, 2023
	Tara Agnese for District Attorney, William Cooper for Sheriff Paul Miyamoto (SFSO), Alea Brown-Hoffmeister for Chief Cristel Tullock (SFAPD), Chief Chris Carubba-Katz (US Probation), Carolyn Goosen for Manohar Raju (Public Defender), Theresa Ick for G...
	James Caldwell for Mayor Breed, Jabari Jackson (BOS Appointee), L Hurshman (BOS Appointee), Tajuana Gray (OEWD).
	1. Call to Order and Introductions (discussion only)
	2. Raymatush Ohlone Land Acknowledgment
	The Chair read the Raymatush Ohlone Land Acknowledgement.
	3. Welcome two New Mayoral Appointees and the New BOS Appointed Pretrial Diversion Services Seat Representative (discussion only).
	4.  Public Comment on Items listed as for “Discussion Only” (discussion only).
	There was no Public Comment
	Victoria Westbrook, Reentry Policy Planner for the San Francisco Adult Probation Department, provided the following updates:
	Executive Director Jason Bell and George Turner introduced the newest initiative to San Francisco State’s Project Rebound program. The College Pathway Project. Through this initiative, the SF Public Defender’s Office has formalized partnerships with S...
	Project Rebound supported City College in applying for and receiving state funding to enable them to hire a full-time person to run their New Directions Program.   We are asking for referrals from the Reentry Council for folks who have been impacted b...
	Melanie Kim, the Public Defender Office’s State policy director, shared a roundup of bills that made it – or were killed – through the legislative process, that are of relevance to this committee.
	12. Discussion Regarding Supervised Clients, aged 18-24 –Adult & Juvenile Probation (discussion only).
	Adela Martinez, Specialized Services Division Director and Supervising Probation Officer Daniel Reyes from Adult Probation and Asst. Chief Gabe Calvillo, Juvenile Probation presented data and services for juvenile, TAYA and TAY clients.
	Adult Probation TAY Services (aged 18-24): Probation Supervised TAY Unit, Domestic Violence TAY Caseload, TAY Court Collaboration with SFPD, SF Courts, Public Defender and District Attorney’s Offices, case managers for wellness planning, and Successfu...
	13. Council Members’ Comments, Questions and Request for Future Agenda Items (discussion only).
	14. Public Comment on any items on today’s agenda, or other business within the purview of the Reentry Council (discussion only).
	15. Adjournment.


	Roster 1 FULL-COUNCIL-10.9.20232
	DA Roster 1.19.2023
	LPP Roster 1.19.2023
	Women 1st Roster 1.19.2023



